MINUTES of the meeting of the BASINGSTOKE CANAL JOINT
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE held at 10.00 am on 16 October 2014 at
Mytchett Canal Centre, Mytchett Place Road, Mytchett, Surrey, GU16 6DD.

These minutes are subject to confirmation by the Committee at its meeting.

Hampshire County Council
Councillor Keith Chapman (Chairman)
Councillor John Bennison

Councillor Brian Gurden

Councillor John Wall

Hampshire Districts:

Hart District Council
Councillor Simon Ambler
Councillor Stephen Gorys
Rushmoor Borough Council
Councillor Les Taylor
Councillor J H Marsh

Special Interest Groups

Basingstoke Canal Society

Martin Leech

Mr P Riley

Parish Councils

Alastair Clark

Residential Boat Owners Association
Julia Jacs

Page 1 of 10

Surrey County Council
Mrs Linda Kemeny
Mr Chris Pitt

Surrey Districts:

Guildford Borough Council
Councillor Gordon Jackson
Runnymede Borough Council
Councillor J M Edwards

Surrey Heath Borough Council
Councillor Paul llnicki

Woking Borough Council
Councillor K Davis

Natural England

Adam Wallace

Inland Waterways Association
Gareth Jones

John Cale Canal Cruises

John Cale

Basingstoke Canal Boating Club
Liz Murnaghan



22/14

2314

24/14

25/14

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE [ltem 1]

Apologies were received from Ben Carasco, Adam Wallace, John Cale, Colin
Kemp and Gordon Jackson.

Michael Sydney substituted for Ben Carasco.

¢ At the next meeting of the JIMC the Chairman asked for a discussion
around ‘substitutions’ to take place.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:26 JUNE 2014 [ltem 2]
Declarations of interest: None
Officers: None.
Key points raised during the discussion:
1. In reference to points 6 and 7 under Item 2 of the minutes, officers
explained that the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) had been
ratified by the JMC. It was for every individual authority represented on

the JMC to ratify the MOA.

2. The Chairman asked for an Item to be included at the next JMC'’s
meeting to look at which authorities had ratified the MOA.

3. It was asked that supplementary questions referred to in point 5 of the
minutes be circulated to members of the JIMC (these are attached to
the minutes).

Actions/further information to be provided: None

Committee next steps: None.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST [Item 3]
There were none.
QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS [ltem 4]
Declarations of interest: None.
Witnesses: None
Key points raised during the discussion:
1. A question had been received from a member of the public; an answer
had been tabled at the meeting. The Chairman explained that John
Cale had been contacted and asked if he wanted to continue with his
position on the JMC.
2. A question had been received from a member of the committee; an

answer had been tabled at the meeting. The canal manager explained

Page 2 of 10



26/14

that the service was planning to purchase a mower to allow for
additional areas of cut. At the moment there was a contractor who
doing this work but the BCA could only pay for 11km of towpath to be
cut per year as there was not much revenue available to do this work.

The Strategic Manager explained that a mowing machine would be
jointly purchased by Surrey and Hampshire from capital budgets.

Actions/further information to be provided: None.

Committee next steps: None.

FINANCE REPORT: OUT-TURN FORECAST 2014/15 AND FORWARD
BUDGET 2015/16 [ltem 5]

Declarations of interest: None

Officers:

Jane Lovett, Finance Business Partner, Hampshire County Council

Key points raised during the discussion:

1.

The report was introduced by the Finance Business Partner who
explained that £45,000 would be drawn from the reserve to cover the
cost of a tree survey. The original budget savings identified at £29,345
had been covered with contributions from individual partner authorities
in 2015/16 being based on the previous formula contribution.

A member of the committee explained that as part of the MOA, Surrey
Heath had agreed to contribute £10,000 to the canal but as of yet had
not contributed any funds to the canal. The member had written a
letter to Surrey Heath on 22 September 2014 asking them to explain
their position with regards to funding.

A member queried whether Surrey Heath had ever agreed to the
formula set out for funding in the MOA. It was further queried why
Guildford BC had not contributed its full funding to the canal.

It was stated that the funding formula had been agreed by Runnymede
BC but a decision had been taken to reduce funding allocated to the
canal due to various financial pressures.

The Countryside Group Manager explained that work had been
commissioned on the value of the Canal incorporating economic,
social and environmental benefits of the canal which would be
forwarded to other local authorities once it was completed. Some
members stated that work on economic benefits of the canal were
readily available.

Resolved:

1

Members supported the out-turn forecast for 2014/15.

Page 3 of 10



2714

28/14

2 The proposed budget for 2015/16 was agreed and accepted.

3 That all partner authorities be urged to make their full contributions
and to honour the agreed scale contributions for 2014/15 and
2015/16.

Actions/further information to be provided: None

Committee next steps: None.

SSSI CONDITION STATUS REPORT [ltem 6]
Declarations of interest: None

Officers:

James Taylor, Strategic Manager — Basingstoke Canal
Key points raised during the discussion:

1. The report was introduced by the Strategic Manager who explained
the purpose of the report was to ask the committee to give officers the
authority to request Natural England to re-asses the SSSI formal
condition status as recommended by the Conservation steering group.
Work undertaken by Dr Eaton concluded that the SSSI had improved
to ‘unfavorable recovering’. This was a very good status for the canal.

2. Members queried what evidence there was to say that the canal was
in ‘unfavorable recovering’. The Strategic Manager explained that
there was an area of the Canal in the Fleet which had long been
devoid of aquatic plants that had shown signs of re-colonisation by
Milfoil, and this was principally the evidence which had moved the
Canal towards ‘unfavorable recovering’ status.

3. It was explained that to get the canal to SSSI ‘favorable’ condition
would be very difficult with the primary problem being tree shade.

Resolved:

The JMC authorised officers to submit Dr Eaton’s report together with a letter
requesting Natural England to re-assess the officially recorded condition of
the Basingstoke Canal SSSI.

Actions/further information to be provided: None

Committee next steps: None.

WATER STRATEGY GROUP REPORT [ltem 7]

Declarations of interest: None

Page 4 of 10



Officers:

John How, Volunteer (Inland Waterways Association / Basingstoke Canal
Society)

James Taylor, Strategic Manager — Basingstoke Canal

Key points raised during the discussion:

1.

The report was introduced by the Volunteer for the Basingstoke Canal
Society. It was explained that a water strategy group had been set up
to address issues around water supply. It was reported that the EA
had indicated that they will look favourably at granting new 10 year
abstraction licenses for the present (increased) volumes, without any
additional justification. The Strategic Manager had made an
application for the abstraction license. The new license should be
received by March 2015.

An update was given on the telemetry project. This would allow for the
accurate and live measuring of water levels on a half an hour basis.
The results would then be put on a hosted website where water levels
on the canal can be regularly checked.

The Volunteer for the Basingstoke Canal Society thanked officers from
Hampshire for their support with getting trading arrangements in place.
The equipment for the telemetry project should be installed by Easter
2015.

It was queried whether abstraction licenses were used fully. It was
explained that abstraction licenses were crucial but mainly during the
dry season.

The JMC congratulated the water strategy group for all their excellent
hard work. Members felt this work needed to be publicised to show the
good work being done on the canal.

It was explained that the EA used a similar water level measuring
system which recorded the water level at each transition point.

The Strategic Manager confirmed that the costing for the telemetry
system would be around £60,000 but the running costs for this system
would be low.

Resolved: The report was noted

Actions/further information to be provided: None

Committee next steps: None.

Declarations of interest: None

Officers:

Page 5 of 10



John How, Volunteer (Inland Waterways Association / Basingstoke Canal
Society)

James Taylor, Strategic Manager — Basingstoke Canal

Key points raised during the discussion:

1.

The report was introduced by the Volunteer for the Basingstoke Canal
Society. It was explained that a water strategy group had been set up
to address issues around water supply. It was reported that the EA
had indicated that they will look favourably at granting new 10 year
abstraction licenses for the present (increased) volumes, without any
additional justification. The Strategic Manager had made an
application for the abstraction license. The new license should be
received by March 2015.

An update was given on the telemetry project. This would allow for the
accurate and live measuring of water levels on a half an hour basis.
The results would then be put on a hosted website where water levels
on the canal can be regularly checked.

The Volunteer for the Basingstoke Canal Society thanked officers from
Hampshire for their support with getting procurement arrangements in
place. The equipment for the telemetry project should be installed by
Easter 2015.

It was queried whether abstraction licenses were used fully. It was
explained that abstraction licenses were crucial but mainly during the
dry season.

The JMC congratulated the water strategy group for all their excellent
hard work. Members felt this work needed to be publicised to show the
good work being done on the canal.

It was explained that the EA used a similar water level measuring
system which recorded the water level at each transition point.

The Strategic Manager confirmed that the costing for the telemetry
system would be around £60,000 but the running costs for this system
would be low.

Resolved: The report was noted

Actions/further information to be provided: None

Committee next steps: None.

29/14 CANAL MANAGEMENT REPORT [ltem 8]

Declarations of interest: None

Officers:

Page 6 of 10



30/14

Fiona Shipp, Basingstoke Canal Manager

James Taylor, Strategic Manager — Basingstoke Canal

Key points raised during the discussion:

1.

An update on the canal was given by the Canal Manager and Strategic
Manager.

Members commented on the good work being undertaken on the
canal and the forward progress with investment in the Canal.

As the Ash embankment is due to be closed in January 2015,
members queried whether this information would be communicated.

Concerns were raised around whether any work to dredge the canal
would be undertaken. The Strategic Manager explained that there was
possibility of dredging in future years but a channel survey would need
to be conducted before any work could start.

It was commented that a permit would be required to dispose of the silt
from the dredging of the Canal in a safe manner.

Resolved: The report was noted

Actions/further information to be provided: None

Committee next steps: None.

BASINGSTOKE CANAL SOCIETY REPORT [ltem 9]

Declarations of interest: None

Officers:

Phil Riley, Basingstoke Canal Society

Martin Leech, Basingstoke Canal Society

Key points raised during the discussion:

1.

3.

An update on the canal was given by the Basingstoke Canal Society
member. Recent work on the canal was discussed in great detalil
including the successful work undertaken on the canal this summer.

It was commented on the need for the canal to be recognised in local
plans of each district and borough. The Chairman explained that the
service was in the process of collating the status of all local plans and
checking whether the canal was included in these. The Chairman
stated that officers would report back on this.

A member stated that the CIL (Community Infrastructure Levy)
schedule was organised by officers and that there was capacity for the

Page 7 of 10



Canal to be included in local CIL schedules, but it frequently wasn’t
included. It was recognised that funds from CIL were being used on
schooling and local infrastructure. It was felt that neighbourhood plans
and forums would make a difference to where money from CIL was
spent.

4. A member stated that the CIL schedule was ever changing and that
officers should be approached in order to have work added to the
schedule.

5. The Chairman thanked the Basingstoke Canal Society for all their hard
work.

6. The purchase of the John Pinkerton Il canal boat was financed
through legacies left to the Canal Society.
11.30 Clir J H Marsh left the meeting

Resolved: The report was noted

Actions/further information to be provided:
For officers to check the status of the canal in the local plans of district and
boroughs.

Committee next steps: None.

31/14 CANAL CENTRE REDEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS [Item 10]
Declarations of interest: None
Officers:

James Taylor, Strategic Manager — Basingstoke Canal

Lisa Creaye-Griffin, Countryside Group Manager (Surrey County Council)

Key points raised during the discussion:

1. Areport was tabled at the meeting. The report updated Members on
the progress of David Morley Associates to provide an economic
scheme for the redevelopment of the Canal Centre site and future
income proposals. It was explained that the service had not gone out
to consultation on the proposal. It was explained that the Canal as a
whole was under resourced and that current income only amounted to
a proportion of the BCA’s budget; the work was needed to be done to
improve income generation.

Page 8 of 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

An informal consultation had taken place with the Canoe Club; the
feedback received was taken on board. It was recognised that a
number of other stakeholders including neighbours close to the site
would be consulted in due course.

It was stated that there would be an emphasis on sustainable energy
especially as SCC policy aims at a BREEAM standard of “very good”
or where possible “excellent”.

There was concern that funding from district and boroughs could
possibly reduce once the economic generation scheme had been
agreed.

The Chairman commented on the positive step forward with these
plans in place. In the past there had been complaints around the lack
of facilities but it was very good to see the centre moving forward.

The cost of paying David Morley Associates to provide an economic
scheme and business plan was in the region of £98,000.

It was stated that it was possible that SCC might fund the whole
project as the project was economically sustainable and would cover
its capital repayment and interest costs. It was commented that
surplus from the site would go back into the Canal management
budgets.

Some Members felt the current proposals were not ambitious enough
especially in terms of catering facilities on site. Officers were asked to
look at the redevelopment work being done on canals in other parts of
the country. The Strategic Manager explained that the catering
consultant working with DMA had looked at what would bring the most
economic benefit to the site.

As the site was only 5.5 hectares in size, consultants were limited on
what they could do on site.

In terms of parking, consultants had agreed that there would be
significant benefit from a small car parking charge. Members
recognised that this could be a problem for some visitors.

Members asked that the proposals should include a lay-by style
boating facility so potential visitors from the canal can stop and enjoy
the site.

It was recognised that the redevelopment of the Canal Centre would
be vital for the successful future of the Canal as a whole. Partnership
arrangements with various stakeholders including neighbours of the
site needed to be considered going forward.

The Countryside Group Manager explained that a progress report on
the Canal would be going to the Surrey County Council Environment
and Transport Select Committee in December. (subsequently delayed
until March 2015)

Page 9 of 10



Resolved: The report was noted

Actions/further information to be provided: None

Committee next steps: None.

32/14 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING [ltem 11]

The next meeting will be held on 26 February 2015 at 10am.

Chairman

Page 10 of 10



	Minutes

